[EXTERNAL] RE: Call Today

From: James Trusty [(SJXE)
To: "Bratt, Jay (NSD)" <jay.bra
Cc: Evan Corcoran <{
Date Wed, 10 Aug 2022 20 31 04 +0000

, "Olsen, Matthew (NSD)"
>‘ 1| (NS D)lf

Let’s do 9 am tomorrow. Thanks-
Jim

From: Bratt, Jay (NSD) <Jay.Brat_

Sent: Wednesday, August 10
To: Olsen, Matthew (NSD)

James Trusty (6) ;_ (NSD)

Evan/Jim:

I'm adding Deputy Chief who is assisting me in supervising this matter. We can speak at 4:45. Otherwise, 9

am tomorrow would wor

Jay
On Aug 10, 2022, at 5:09 PM, Olsen, Matthew (NSD) |GG ot

Evan, Jim—
Good to hear from you both.
| connected with Jay, and asked him to follow up with you.

Thanks.
Matt

From: Evan Corcoran i
Sent: Wednesday, Aug s
To: Olsen, Matthew (NSD)
Cc: Bratt, Jay (NSD) <Jay.Era
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Call Today
Matt:

| hope that you are well.

Are you available for a call today with me and Jim Trusty? We represent President Donald J. Trump.
Please let us know if 4 pm works, or if you prefer another time. The call should last 15 minutes or less.
| can set up a call-in number or can dial you directly if you have a preferred number.

Best regards,

Evan

M. Evan Corcoran
Partner



THOMPSON

Sitvarman Thomgaen Shethin White

400 East Pratt Street

Baltimore. Maryland 21202

direct | main 410.385.2225 | fax 410.547.2432

| www.silvermanthompson.com



www.silvermanthom12son.com

RE: today's events

From:

To: James Trusty ((JXE) ,"Bratt, Jay (NSD)" <jay.brat{{i N
Cc: Evan Corcoran{{e)X{5)]

Date Thu, 11 Aug 2022 21 01 32 +0000

Attachments: de17_sealed docs.pdf (250.1 kB); 2022.08.11.Motion to Unseal.pdf (235.46 kB)

Hi, Jim. Jay is currently out of pocket, but | will touch base with him and circle back on timing. In advance of a call, I'm
attaching the government’s motion to unseal certain materials and the proposed, redacted materials to be unsealed
The redacted materials are Docket Entry 17. We have permission to share the under seal documents with you for your
review (these are redacted versions of what was left at the time of the search)

Best wishes,

!!IE!, !Drelgn !genls legls!ra!on Act (FARA) Unit

Counterintelligence and Export Control Section
National Security Division
U S _Debnartment of Justice

From: James Trusty (b) (6)
Sent: Thursday, August 11, ZU

To: Bratt, Jay (NSD) slav &atl wvso) [T

Cc: Evan Corcoran{{e}N(S)]
Subject: [EXTERNA

Jay — can we have a call with you anl- at 4:307? 5? Later?
Jim

James Trusty | Ifrah Law PLLC | 1717 Pennsylvania Ave. N.W. Suite 650 |_



Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: today's events

From: "Bratt, Jay (NSD)" <jay.bra
To: Evan Corcoran (YY)}

Cc: James Trusty
Date Fri, 12 Aug 2022 17 13 25 +0000

oy

Thank you

On Aug 12, 2022, at 2:11 PM, Evan Corcorar{{JX()! wrote:

See below

Thank you.

From Bratt, Jay (NSD) Ja BratF
Sent: Friday, August 12. 2022 7:5

To: James Trusty [SYX(E) NSD) {HEEEEEE
Cc: Evan Corcora [{$JX\e)]
Subject RE today™ ever

Jim/Evan

In light of President Trump’s statement last night on his social media platform that he wouldn’t oppose the release of the
court documents and encouraged their “immediate release,” may we relfresent to the court that you have confirmed that
this constitutes non-opposition/consent to the motion? YES If so, | think that also would obviate the need for a call at 2.
AGREED Thank

Jay

et Thursday. Ao AT

Sent: Thursday, Aug ; ¢

To: Bratt, Jay (NSD) <Jav Brat sD) [ BEEEREEE
Cc: Evan Corcoran

Subject [E TERN

Jay — can we have a call with you and |l at 4:307 57 Later?

Jim

James Trusty | lfrah Law PLLC | 1717 Pennsyivania Ave. N.W. Suite 650 | [N RIS








